
From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: 8/4/2011 11:42:49 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party 

I will be out of the office (with limited access to e-mail) from Monday through Friday, August 1-5, returning to 
the office on Monday, August 8. 

If you need something urgently in my absence, please contact the Legal Division front desk at 415-703-2015. 

Thank you. 

Frank Lindh 
General Counsel 
California Public Utilities Commission 

SB GT&S 0240437 


